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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  5/12/2023 
 

 

This amendment is being issued to respond to questions received from prospective proposers: 

 

• Question 1: For the purposes of this RFP, how does Alaska define subcontracting? Does the prohibition on 
subcontracting impact vendor, partner, or consultant contributions? In what way?  

• Response 1:  Per Amendment 1 to this RFP, we have changed to allow subcontractors. 
 

• Question 2: What role does CCPO envision playing in outreach to child care programs to encourage 
participation in the study? How have CCPO and its partners engaged Alaska child care programs in 
previous research? 

• Response 2: Department of Health would send out a broadcast email notification to child care providers 
and partners informing them about the study and who will be conducting the study, also include any links 
to surveys and such in our broadcast.  Department of Health will also post the broadcast information on our 
website and our CCR&R thread will post the information on their website. 
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